
 

 

 

 

May 31, 2011 

 

Ronald Leonhardt 

City Clerk 

City Hall, Room 205 

200 East Wells Street 

Milwaukee, WI 53202 

 
RE: Common Council File Number 110197 
Reappointment of John Jennings to the Business Improvement District Board #26 (Menomonee 
Valley) by the Mayor 
 

 

Dear Mr. Leonhardt, 
 
Per policy, I am writing to confirm in writing the attendance record of John Jennings, the incumbent 
BID 26 Board member, during his last term of service to the BID. 
 
During Mr. Jennings’s term: 
 

 Number of meetings held:      18             
 

 Number of meetings attended:    17          
 

 Number of excused absences:  1 
 

 Number of unexcused absences:      0       
 
 
Please let us know if you need any additional information. 
  
 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Corey Zetts 

Associate Director 

cc: Charlotte Rodriguez, City Clerk’s Office  

Abra Fortson, Milwaukee Department of City Development 

  

 

301 W. Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 400B, Milwaukee, WI 53203 


